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North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Health Service Regulation

Pat McCrory Aldona Z. Wos, M.D.
Governor Ambassador (Ret.)
Secretary DHHS

Drexdal Pratt

Division Director

November 15, 2013

Brenda Braswell and Gerald Hester
Progressive Care Adult Care

106 Haven Lane

Princeton NC 27579

Exempt from Review — Acquisition of Facility
Facility: Progressive Care

Acquisition by: Brenda Braswell and Gerald Hester
County: Johnston

FID #: 920970

Dear Ms. Braswell and Mr. Hester:

In response to your letter of October 21, 2013, the above referenced proposal is exempt from certificate of
need review in accordance with N.C.G.S 131E-184(a)(8). Therefore, Ms. Braswell and Mr. Hester may
proceed to acquire the above referenced health service facility without first obtaining a certificate of need.
However, you need to contact the Adult Care Licensure Section of the Division of Health Service
Regulation to obtain instructions for changing ownership of the existing facility. Note that pursuant to
N.C.G.S. §131E-181(b): “4 recipient of a certificate of need, or any person who may subsequently
acquire, in any manner whatsoever permitted by law, the service for which that certificate of need was
issued, is required to materially comply with the representations made in its application for that
certificate of need.”

It should be noted that this Agency's position is based solely on the facts represented by you and that any
change in facts as represented would require further consideration by this Agency and a separate
determination. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office.

Craig ij? em

mith, Chief
Certificate of Need Section

Sincerely,
/”' 1/(/\,\‘ L/(f(/%g\/‘/\ o

Michael J. McKillip
Project Analyst

ce: Adult Care Licensure Section, DHSR
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Evans, Stephanie

From: . Mckillip, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 2:58 PM
To: Evans, Stephanie

Subject: FW: Progressive Care

Attachments: Progressive letter.doc

Hi Stephanie,
This is a request for exemption letter sent to me via e-mail. Thanks.
Mike

Michael McKillip :

N.C. Department of Health and Human Services

Project Analyst, CON Section - Division of Health Service Regulation
809 Ruggles Drive

Raleigh NC 27603

(Office): 919-855-3873

mike.mckillip@dhhs.nc.gov

www.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this e-mail.

From: Teresa Gardner [mailto:teresa.gardner@iohnstonnc.com]
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2013 11:49 AM

To: Mckillip, Mike

Cc: Jones, Karen

Subject: Progressive Care

Teresa T. Gardner, SW III, BSW, MED

Adult Home Specialist

Johnston County Department of Social Services
919-989-5358
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130970

Certificate of Need Section
Con Analyst for Johnston County

We are writing to seek exemption from review. The facility is Progressive Care Adult
Care home located at 106 Haven Lane, Princeton NC 27569. The property is currently is
currently own by Ms. Betty Hester who is deceased. The property has been willed to her
children Brenda Braswell and Gerald Hester according to Ms. Betty Hester last will and
testament. We are continuing the assisted living business at this location.

Thank you for your assistance and hope that this change can be complete without further
CON requirements and the exemption from review will be granted.

Please contact me if you need any addition information.

Brenda Braswell




